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MEMORANDUM

To:  Chairwoman McGinn and members of the Senate Ways and Means Committee

From: Jill A. Wolters, First Assistant Revisor

Date: February 5, 2018

Subject: SB343 Authorizing the board of regents and the state of Kansas to convey

certain real property in Sedgwick county to Wichita state university.

Senate Bill No. 343 authorizes the state board of regents to convey by quit claim deed six
parcels of land in Sedgwick county to Wichita state university.

The bill further authorizes the state to convey by quit claim deed a parcel of land in
Sedgwick county to Wichita state university.

All deeds and conveyances shall be reviewed and approved by the attorney general.

These conveyances are not subject to appraisals (K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 75-3043a), bids,
publications (K.S.A. 75-430a), title reviews, title insurance, surplus property statutes (K.S.A.
2017 Supp. 75-6609), or regents land acquisition statutes (K.S.A. 76-147).

The bill will take effect upon publication in the statute book.
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